

H.B. 237

ENFORCEMENT OF LIENS

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

FEBRUARY 16, 2011 4:36 PM

Senator **J. Stuart Adams** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 12 through 14:*

12 ▶ requires a notice of a lien enforcement action involving the sale of a ~~{motor}~~ vehicle,
13 vessel, ~~{or}~~ outboard motor , or aircraft to be sent to the last known address of the registered
14 owner and lienholder , as disclosed by the records of the Motor Vehicle Division.

2. *Page 2, Lines 33 through 35*

Senate Committee Amendments

2-14-2011:

33 occupant~~[, and a]~~. If the property to be sold in an enforcement action includes a ~~{motor}~~ vehicle,
34 vessel, ~~{or}~~ or outboard motor, as those terms are defined in Section 41-1a-102, or an aircraft as
defined in Section 72-10-102, the notice shall also be delivered to the last known address of the
35 registered owner ~~Ŝ~~→ and any ~~{lieholder}~~ lienholder ←~~Ŝ~~ , as disclosed by the records of the Motor
Vehicle